

Estancia, New Mexico
Aug 16, 1968

Mrs Van Cooper
Gen. Adjustment Bureau
Roswell, New Mexico.
Dear Sir:

After clearing with Mr J. L. Kaptains of the
oil consortium, the conversion to water-well, he
referred me to Mr M. S. Mann Jr. He informed me
that you were handling the plugging of the well
for the Meyers Estate.

Mr Kaptains suggested I complete my part of the forms
and send them to you for completion.

2 copies for your records, 1 for the plugging contractor
and return the rest to me

Yours Truly,
Gulius A. Schmitz
Box 402 Estancia, New Mexico

RECEIVED

AUG 20 1968

60 AUG 21 AM 10 20

THE HARTFORD INSURANCE GROUP
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO